
CITY OF IMPERIAL 
 

“Service Area Plan and Development Impact Fees Update” 
RFP P09-2020 

 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
8/11/2020 

 

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 

 
Bidders are advised that the contract documents and specifications for the above 
referenced contract are hereby amended in the following manner and the 

following manner only:  
 
This Addendum answers bidder’s questions. 

 
1) There are at least two references in the RFP about the work needing to be 

completed within 30 days of authorization to proceed. Is this reflective of the City’s 

timeline for the studies? If not, what is the City’s anticipated timeline for 

completing the reports? 

-The City’s anticipated timeline for completing reports is 90 Days. 

2) Does the City have an anticipated budget for the reports? 

-The City does not currently have an anticipated budget for the reports.  

3) Is the City amenable to conducting the required meetings with staff and City 

Council over phone or videoconference, or will in-person meetings be required? 

- Due to COVID-19, the City is amenable to conducting various forms of 

communication for meetings and will make available/optional virtual interfaces as 

a means of communication.  

4) Will City departments be able to provide costs for required infrastructure needs to 

support future growth or will the Consultant be expected to provide cost estimates 

for these needs?   

- The Consultant are expected to provide cost estimates for infrastructure needs for 

future growth. 

5) The City has several recent drafts of a development impact fee report on the 

Planning Department website. Have the recommendations of these reports been 

adopted? Will the selected consultant be expected to utilize these reports or will the 

2010 report be the starting point for analysis? 

-The 2010 Development Impact Fee report has been adopted and currently being 

used by the City. The 2019 Development Impact Fee Draft, has not been adopted  

and can be found on the website. 

 



 

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of 
the Acceptance of Notice by fax to (760) 355-4718. Each proposal must 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below. 
 
Include a copy of this addendum with your Proposal Package. It is the 

Consultant’s responsibility to notify its sub-consultants about changes 
based all addendums. 
 

_______________________________________________Date: ____________________ 
By: Debra Jackson, City Clerk 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 

Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 2 is hereby acknowledged by 
 

________________________________________________Date: _________________ 
Bidder’s Company Name         
 
 

By__________________________________________Title: _____________________ 
        Type or Print Name & Signature  

 

 


